
 

  

COLUMBIA SWCD BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING AGENDA – JULY 17, 2024 

 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING CALL TO ORDER – 4:00 PM 

 

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES – From May 15, 2024  

TREASURER’S REPORT- May 31, 2024 

TREASURER’S REPORT- June 30, 2024 

PUBLIC COMMENT – TOPICS FROM THE FLOOR 

AGENDA ITEMS   

Reports: 

 NRCS 

 Watershed Councils  

 Staff Reports 

 Board 

Old Business:  

 Elections      Reminder      

New Business:  

 New job Description     Approve 

 Updated Job Descriptions    Approve 

 October board meeting change to 10/23 due to OACD Approve 

 Committees changed to Advisory Groups   Approve  

 Contracts      Approve 

 

Executive Session:  

The board will hold an executive session To consider information or records that are exempt from disclosure by law, including 

written advice from your attorney. ORS 192.660(2)(f) 

 

Adjourn                                      

 
DATES TO REMEMBER 

• 04/25 – Spring Garden 
Fair – St. Helens High 
School 

 
• 04/28 & 04/29 – OWEB 

Quarterly Board Meeting, 
Salem 

 
• 05/07 – Budget 

Committee Meeting 6 PM 

 
• 05/20 – Budget Hearing 

7 PM 

 
• 05/20 – Board Meeting 

7:30 PM 
 

 

35285 Millard Road 

St. Helens, OR  

97051 

Ph:  503.433.3205 

  

  

  

www.columbiaswcd.com 

DATES TO REMEMBER 
 

• 07/17 – 07/21 – 
Columbia County Fair 
 

• 08/21 – Board Meeting 
4:00 PM 
 

• 09/02 – Office 
Closed/Labor Day 
 

• 09/18 – Board Meeting 
4:00 PM 
 

• 10/05 – Salmon 
Festival  
 

• 10/23 – Board Meeting 
4:00 PM 
 

• 10/26 – Children’s Fair 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 



 

 

  

  

www.columbiaswcd.com 

35285 Millard Road 

St. Helens, OR 97051 

Ph: 503.433.3205 

  

  
 

 
Minutes of the 

Columbia SWCD Board of Directors 
 Meeting May 15, 2024 

 
 

Directors Present: 
Debra Brimacombe, Vice Chair  
Bill Eagle, Secretary  
Michael Calhoun, Chair 
Jeff VanNatta, Treasurer  
 
SWCD Staff: 
Malyssa Legg, District Manager 
Jennifer Chavez, Operations Coordinator 
Amber Kester, Resource Conservationist 
 

Natural Resources Conservation Service 
(NRCS): 
Hannah Isaacs, District Conservationist 
 
Associate Directors: 
Barbara Travis 
Rachell Meyers 
 
Public: 
Claudia Eagle 
JP Marchetti-Mendez 

 
 
 CALL TO ORDER OF BUDGET HEARING: 3:33 PM  
-Malyssa explained that the purpose of the budget hearing is to discuss any questions or concerns 
regarding the approved budget.  
-There was no public comment. 
 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING: 4:00 PM 
 
Prior Month’s Minutes:  Motion VanNatta/Eagle to approve the Minutes from 03-20-24.  Approved 
Motion passed by unanimous vote.  
 
Financial Report& Bills to Pay: Jeff read out the Treasurer’s Report from 4-30-24 and the bills to pay.  
Motion Eagle/Brimacombe to accept the Financial Report from 04-30-24 and to pay the bills. 
Approved Motion passed by unanimous vote. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
There was no public comment.   

BILLS TO PAY    (US Bank)  May 15, 2024 

  Expenditure Splits 

Ck # Payee Memo Amount CSWCD GRANT 

3014 Pershing LLC Monthly Retirement $4,049.61 $4,049.61 $0.00 

3015 Jennifer Heidrich Cleaning services 04/07/24 – 04/26/24 $480.00 $480.00 $0.00 

      

      

    SUBTOTALS >>>>>>>> $4,529.61 $4,529.61 $0.00 

            

                                                      TOTAL REQUESTS >>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>> $4,529.61 



 

 

2 

 
REPORTS 

• Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS): Hannah presented at the recent Small 
Woodland’s Association meeting to discuss partnership opportunities. She mentioned that 
NRCS is also working closely with the SWCD on the Oregon Department of Agriculture 
(ODA)’s Strategic Implementation Area (SIA) site visits. Brief discussion was held. 

• Scappoose Bay Watershed Council (SBWC): Rachell explained that the council is working 
on a few large projects and recently hired a part-time intern. Discussion was held. 

• Upper Nehalem Watershed Council (UNWC): Michael’s term has ended with the council. 
He mentioned that they had their annual meeting earlier this month.  

 
NEW BUSINESS 

• Adopt Budget for 2024/2025 Fiscal Year: Malyssa read Resolution No. 23/24-05 aloud to 
the Board with the Annual Budget totaling $4,439,952. 

Motion Eagle/Brimacombe to approve Resolution No. 23/24-05 as presented.  Approved 
Motion passed by unanimous vote. 
• Staffing Update: The Senior Resource Conservationist (Selene) was terminated in April 

with a 3-month severance. The office staff are working to create a new job position that will 
better fill what is needed. Malyssa explained that she will provide the job description/plan 
once created.  

• June Board Meeting: The upcoming Board Meeting is scheduled during a holiday. 
Discussion was held.  

Motion Eagle/VanNatta to approve moving the June meeting to June 26th, at 4:00 PM.  
Approved Motion passed by unanimous vote. 
• Elections: A copy of the Board Positions that will be up for re-election in November was 

given to the board. Every position will be up except for At-Large 2. Deb added that she 
would really like to see the current Board Members bring ideas of who she could contact 
and invite to run. Brief discussion held.   

• Contract: Noxious Weed treatment contract for $8,800 05/15/24 – 04/30/25.  
Motion VanNatta/Eagle to approve the contract.  Approved Motion passed by unanimous 
vote. 

 
BOARD REPORTS 

• Jeff explained that he will be providing an opportunity to rural firefighters for structural and 
wildland fires near Erickson Lake this coming weekend. Discussion was held. 
 

STAFF REPORTS 
• Amber explained that the SWCD is working closely with ODA to assist with their SIA. The SIA is 

mainly along the North and South Scappoose Creeks. ODA recently hosted an open house which 
had over 100 attendees, where historically there are around 30. Amber explained that site visits 
have begun. Bill asked if the SIA will be bringing more money into the county. Amber explained 
that projects from this SIA will have higher priority for certain grant funding. Amber also 
explained that ODA plans to go digital for reporting. Discussion was held.  
Jeff mentioned that there is a new tool coming to market – a remote control lawn mower that he 
believes would be great to combat noxious weeds.  

 
Motion Eagle/Brimacombe to adjourn the meeting. Approved Motion passed by unanimous 
vote. 
MEETING ADJOURNED AT 4:37 PM 
 

Respectfully Submitted by:    Jennifer Chavez               
Jennifer Chavez, Operations Coordinator 
 























































Position Description
Community Engagement &

 Education Coordinator
General Summary 

The Columbia SWCD’s Community Engagement & Education Coordinator will increase 

awareness of the District and natural resource topics by developing, implementing, and 

managing the District’s educational and volunteer programs, and by representing the District at 

community outreach events.  This position will identify and pursue funding opportunities to 

expand District education, volunteer, and restoration programs. Possibilities include backyard 

habitats and conservation, pollinator programs, urban agriculture, educational farms and 

community gardens, guided tours of District projects, community seed libraries, and much more. 

The Community Engagement & Education Coordinator works closely with other staff to 

implement outreach strategies. This is a 40-hour per week non-exempt position.  Workdays and 

work hours are normally 8:30am to 4:30pm Monday through Friday, but hours may vary.  Some 

work on weekends and after hours is required. 

The Columbia Soil and Water Conservation District is a non-profit, governmental agency that 

operates as a special district of Oregon.  The District is run by a board of locally elected 

directors, and receives funding primarily through a permanent tax rate, state and federal grants. 

The District staff provides information, technical assistance, and education to property owners 

regarding soil and water issues on their land and helps to promote the proper and responsible 

use of natural resources in Columbia County. Columbia SWCD has no regulatory authority but 

is simply a source of advice and consultation for the public. 

Supervision Received 

The District Manager will supervise the Community Engagement and Education Coordinator.  

Most work is accomplished independently with guidance from the other staff, if needed. The 

position acts on behalf of the District Manager and is governed by the policies of the District’s 

Personnel Policy Manual. The District Manager conducts the performance evaluation for this 

position.   

Supervision Exercised 

This person will supervise volunteers performing a variety of tasks. 

Civil Rights 

This position will perform in accordance with all applicable state and federal laws for equal 
employment and other requirements of civil rights statutes.   



Essential Functions of the Job  

• Collaborate with other staff to develop outreach strategies about natural resource topics 
and District programs. Outreach planning includes identifying audiences, developing key 
messages, implementing outreach activities, and evaluating outcomes. 

• Work with District staff to conduct education and communications deliverables of grants 
and agreements. 

• Coordinate and lead workshops, presentations, and other District events to improve 
understanding of natural resource conservation and available programs and services 
throughout the community. 

• Programs may take place at schools, the District, various locations around the 
community, or virtually. 

• Collaborate with local schools, and/or partner organizations to develop materials and 
deliver presentations on conservation topics, tailored to different age groups and 
learning levels. 

• Work closely with numerous partners throughout the community to expand 
environmental education within Columbia County.   

• Represent the District at community events. 

• Organize, expand, and manage volunteer program. 

• Recruit and provide support for volunteers, ensuring they have the necessary resources 
and training to assist with outreach events, educational programs, and other initiatives 
effectively and safely. 

• Manage and maintain greenhouse operations. 

• Assist with administrative tasks such as maintaining outreach program records, tracking 
program metrics, and preparing and submitting records and reports for grants. 

• Participate/lead internal committees as assigned by the District Manager. 

• Participate in office meetings. 

• Interface respectfully with members of the community in-person and via telephone and 
email. 

• All other duties as assigned. 

 

Qualifications 

▪ High School Diploma or G.E.D.  A bachelor’s degree in a field of study related to 
communications, education, , environmental science, or related field.  A minimum of 3 years 
of relevant work experience can be substituted for a college degree. 

▪ Previous experience with developing and maintaining published materials relating to 
outreach coordination. 

▪ Previous experience with volunteer recruitment and management. 
▪ Good communication, writing, and interpersonal skills.  Must have knowledge of English 

composition, grammar, spelling, punctuation, and editing. 
▪ Ability to understand and follow oral and written instructions and policies.  Must be able to 

work independently, prioritize and organize work on multiple tasks, and meet deadlines. 
▪ Ability to perform routine office practices and to follow procedures.   
▪ Ability to communicate effectively with other employees and the public using tact, courtesy, 

and good judgment.   
▪ Ability to use a personal computer for information entry, retrieval, and correspondence is 

required. Must have basic proficiency  with Microsoft Excel, Word, , PowerPoint, Outlook, 
and Adobe products. 



Job Conditions 

▪ Must be able to satisfactorily pass a background check.   
▪ This position works at the office and at other locations as necessary. 
▪ The office work may include working at a desk, using a computer, or standing at a table. 
▪ This position requires travel to conferences, workshops, training sessions, plus daytime and 

evening meetings outside the office.  Travel for training may be outside the normal workday 
and may be as long as one week.  A valid driver’s license is required. 

▪ This position requires field and outdoor work related to the job duties outlined above., Must 
be willing to work outdoors in all seasons through various kinds of weather.  

▪ The Community Engagement and Education Coordinator shall perform all duties in a 
prudent and sensible manner, following established protocols that ensure safety.  

 

Benefits 

In addition to paid legal holidays, workers compensation, and unemployment insurance, the 

Columbia SWCD will provide vacation time, sick leave, one personal day of leave, health 

insurance, dental insurance, vision insurance, short- and long-term disability, life insurance, 

Aflac accident plan, and a retirement plan. 

 

The Columbia Soil and Water Conservation District is an equal employment opportunity employer.  

We adhere to a policy of making employment decisions without regard to race, color, religion, sex, 

sexual orientation, political beliefs, national origin, citizenship, age, disability, or any other status 

protected by law. 

 

 


